From: Tristen Spear <tspear@clinellc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 10:18 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Matthew Lowe <mlowe@clinellc.com>

Subject: RE: 720 Thompson Road (EM-T-MOBILE-141-220525)

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
The work has been completed at this site.

Tristen Spear | Project Coordinator
/f\ 95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1
\.I CENTERLINE  Rraynham, MA 02767
FONMUNIERTIONET  Cell: 781-351-1293 | Fax: 617-249-0819
tspear@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com

From: Tristen Spear

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 12:10 PM

To: siting.council@ct.gov

Cc: Matthew Lowe <mlowe@clinellc.com>

Subject: 720 Thompson Road (EM-T-MOBILE-141-220525)

Good afternoon,
We have started construction at this site.

Thank you,
Tristen

Tristen Spear | Project Coordinator
r’\ 95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1
& CENTERLINE Raynham, MA 02767
FONMUNIERTIONE  Cell: 781-351-1293 | Fax: 617-249-0819
tspear@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com
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